
 

 

    

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  MICHAEL BENDER, BUSINESS ADVOCATE 

 

FROM:  JARED YEE, AGENCY COUNSEL  

 

DATE:  MARCH 9, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO CSI REVIEW – 4713-1 9-29-2022 (OAC 4713-1-04 (NC), 4713-1-16 (NC), 4713-1-17 (NC)) 
______________________________________________________________________________   

 

Pursuant to your recommendation to proceed with filing the aforementioned rules with the Joint Committee on 

Agency Rule Review, please be advised that the Ohio State Board of Cosmetology will proceed with filing of:  

4713-1 9-29-2022 (OAC 4713-1-04, 4713-1-16, 4713-1-17) with the Joint Committee on Agency Rule Review. 

 

Thank you for your assistance during each phase of the CSI process. If you have any questions, please contact 

me.  

 

Sincerely,  

 
Jared S. Yee, Esq. 

Agency Counsel 

Ohio State Cosmetology and Barber Board 
 

 

Ohio State Cosmetology and Barber Board 

To protect and support the public through regulation and education, while promoting the integrity of the cosmetology and barbering industries. 
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